Susan F  To: Mark G Doctoroff/JPMCHASE, Jane Buyers-Russo/JPMCHASE
Stevens  CC . i
Subject: Re: Rating agency presentation

09/05/2008
10:37 AM

Cood. How does it look? Susan

————— Original Message —-———-—

From: Mark G Doctoroff

To: Susan F Stevens; Jane Buyers-Russo
Sent: Fri Sep 05 10:22:45 2008

Subject: RE: Rating agency presentation

I have comments from Barry, Brian, and my own that the three of us agreed on early this
AM that I am passing on to Paolo at 10:30 -- will send a summary to you both after the
call

From: Susan F Stevens

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2008 10:21 AM
To: Mark G Doctoroff; Jane Buyers—-Russo
Subject: Fw: Rating agency presentation

Fyi. Susan

~~~~~ Original Message --——--—

From: Piers Murray

To: Donna Dellosso; Susan F Stevens; Barry L Zubrow
Sent: Thu Sep 04 21:06:07 2008

Subject: Fw: Rating agency presentation

Someone else getting an insight.

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

————— Original Message --——--

From: Mark G Doctoroff

Sent: 09/04/2008 08:57 PM AST

To: Piers Murray; Jane Buyers-Russo
Subject: RE: Rating agency presentation

Piers, Saw it also:

Lehman May Shift $32 Billion of Mortgage Assets to “Bad Bank'

By Yalman Onaran

Sept. 4 (Bloomberg) =-- Lehman Brothers Holdings Inc. may shift about $32 billion of
commercial mortgages and real estate to a new company that will be spun off in a move

similar to the good-bank-bad-bank model used in the 1980s banking crisis, two people
briefed on the discussions said.

The bad bank, nicknamed Spinco for now, would have about $8 billion of equity coming from
Lehman, the people said, speaking on condition of anonymity because the plan is one of
several under consideration. Spinco would borrow the remaining $24 billion from Lehman or
outside investors. The New York-based bank would replace capital put into Spinco, whose
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shares would be owned by current Lehman shareholders.

Lehman Chief Executive Officer Richard Fuld, 62, is under pressure to strip the firm's
balance sheet of hard-to-sell assets. To raise cash needed to cope with losses from a
wholesale disposal, Lehman has been talking with Korea Development Bank about a capital
infusion and with private equity firms interested in buying its asset-management unit.

' "The model helps banks get on with their real business, focus on their strengths, after
they put the bad assets aside,'' said Michael Bleier, an attorney at Reed Smith LLP who
was the senior counsel to Bank Mellon during its spinoff of bad assets in 1988. ~"We'll
see it being used again during this crisis.'!

Mark Lane, a spokesman for Lehman, declined to comment.
Korea Talks

The Spinco proposal would enable Lehman to dispose of 80 percent of its commercial
mortgages, the people said. Under another plan, the firm would establish a company
capitalized and managed by outside investors to buy some of its mortgage assets. The
Spinco plan would enable Lehman's shareholders to benefit from a turnaround in the
mortgage market.

Korea Development Bank has been in discussions to buy a 25 percent stake in Lehman for $6
billion, according to the people familiar with the talks. That would replace most of the
capital Lehman would put into the bad bank.

The deal must be structured to guarantee enough cash flow from the mortgages being put
into the spun-off entity to repay outside lenders, Reed Smith's Bleier said. That would
force Lehman or another bank using the model to disclose much more detail about the
mortgages and the securities, he said.

Balancing Act

Lehman's $65 billion mortgage-related portfolio has spocked shareholders, driving the
stock price down 77 percent this year on concern that the $2.8 billion loss in the second
quarter wouldn't end the bleeding. The bigger portion of the portfolio, or $40 billion,
is tied to commercial real estate.

Even though defaults of commercial mortgages are still below 1 percent, speculation that
delinquencies will jump in that market has pushed down the prices of the bonds backed by
commercial real estate loans. Ry spinning off the mortgages to its own shareholders,
Lehman can allow them tc benefit from a possible recovery in asset prices when investors
realize commercial mortgages aren't going the way of subprime.

' "Management's challenge is not that of discarding a troubled portfolio,'' said David
Trone, an analyst at Fox-Pitt Kelton Cochran Caronia Waller. '‘Instead, management must
find a way to relieve pressure on the stock without destroying shareholder value by
succumbing to an unwarranted fire sale of commercial mortgages.'!'

KKR, Carlyle

Lehman, the largest underwriter of mortgage bonds last year, has been trying to reduce
assets linked to that market as demand dried up and prices plummeted, generating more
than $8 billion in writedowns and credit losses. BlackRock Inc., the largest publicly
traded U.S. money manager, was considering a purchase of some of Lehman's commercial
mortgages, people familiar with those discussions said last month.

If talks with the Korean bank fail, Lehman will turn to the other option for raising
capital, the people familiar with the firm's plans said. Private-equity firms including

Kohlberg Kravis Roberts & Co. and Carlyle Group have been negotiating to buy a stake in
Lehman's asset-management business, which includes Neuberger Berman Inc.
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Fuld removed his associate of 30 years, President Joseph Gregory, 56, in June and
replaced him with Herbert '‘Bart'' McDade, 49, who had run fixed income and equities.
Fuld, McDade and other members of the management team are racing to conclude a deal with
potential investors before the firm reports earnings this month, people familiar with the
situation have said. The company typically announces earnings in mid-September, although
last quarter it released preliminary figures a week before schedule.

The mortgage-bond crisis that spread to Lehman escalated in June 2007, when Bear Stearns
Cos. began liquidating holdings from one of its hedge funds after losing bets on
securities tied to subprime mortgages. Bear Stearns, then the fifth-largest U.S.
securities firm, sold itself to JPMorgan Chase & Co. for $10 a share.

From: Piers Murray

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 8:53 PM
To: Mark G Doctoroff; Jane Buyers-Russo
Subject: Re: Rating agency presentation

Mark/Jane - BBerg has good bank bad bank article when 01 got back to my desk at 5

Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Mark G Doctoroff

Sent: 09/04/2008 08:3% PM AST

To: Barry Zubrow; Piers Murray; Susan Stevens
Subject: FW: Rating agency presentation

Barry / Piers / Susan, Enclosed is the presentation we spoke about at lunch today.
Best, Mark

From: Tonucci, Paolo [mailto:paoclo.tonucci@lehman.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2008 8:35 PM

To: Mark G Doctoroff; Jane Buyers-Russo

Subject: Rating agency presentation

This is the presentation we took Fitch through today. I would be grateful if you could
pass on to Barry.

There is a lot of confidential info so please keep to the minimum people.

Thanks,
Paolo
<<JP_Morgan rating presentation.ppt>>

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the designated
recipient (s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message
is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and should
not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy any financial
product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of
Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it
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should not be relied upon as such. BAll information is subject to change without notice.

TRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and
cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penalties or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed

herein.
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